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12 June 2018 

NZ Herald 

E-mail:

Dear , 

Official Information Act (1982) Request 

I write in response to your Official Information Act request, dated 15 May 2018. You requested 
information related to sexual assaults on staff in the workplace, and we have answered these below 
each question: 

For context, CM Health Services provide health services to more than 540,000 people residing in South 
Auckland, both in hospitals and community settings. Obviously, many of these people are acutely unwell 
and / or in distress when they require care, and that can result in inappropriate behaviours being 
exhibited, which our staff needs to manage and respond to. We employ over 7,000 staff and are 
constantly working to create a safe work environment for all of them. We are clear that we have zero 
tolerance for any inappropriate behaviours (verbal, physical or sexual) towards any staff in our services, 
and encourage the reporting of all incidents, so that they can be fully investigated. 

We note that information of this nature should be interpreted with caution. Given the differences in 
reporting systems, and in the different DHB sizes and services, comparisons between DHBs may also be 
misleading. We have combined your requests on “complaints made” and “substantiated complaints” in 
each of the sections below. 

1. The number of Sexual Assault complaints made by DHB staff against other DHB staff members,
broken down by gender, hospital, month and calendar year every year, for the last five years (2013
- 2017).

2. The number of sexual assault complaints made by DHB staff against other DHB staff members,
broken down by gender, hospital, month and calendar year every year, for the last five years (2013
- 2017) which were substantiated, with all details available regarding the outcome including any
employment action.

No complaints have been made by staff members related to being sexual assaulted by another staff 
member in this period. 
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providers, as each DHB will have different parameters of classification of incidents, size of services and 
employee numbers. 
 
I trust this information satisfactorily answers your query. If you are not satisfied with this response you 
are entitled to seek a review of the response by the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the Official 
Information Act. 
 
Please note that this response or an edited version of this may be published on the Counties Manukau 
DHB website.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Gloria Johnson 
Chief Executive (Acting) 




